

# City of La Crosse, Wisconsin

City Hall 400 La Crosse Street La Crosse. WI 54601

### **Meeting Minutes - Final**

# **Judiciary & Administration Committee**

Tuesday, August 2, 2022

6:00 PM

Council Chambers, City Hall 400 La Crosse Street

#### **Call To Order**

Chair Richmond called the meeting to order at 6:19 p.m.

#### Roll Call

**Present:** 6 - Andrea Richmond, Scott Neumeister, Chris Kahlow, Mackenzie Mindel, Chris Woodard, Jennifer Trost

#### Agenda Items:

22-0427

Resolution declaring a climate emergency, committing to policies opposing fossil fuel expansion and accelerating the clean energy transition, and endorsing the call for a global fossil fuel non-proliferation treaty.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Woodard, to OPEN public hearing; the motion carried unanimously.

The following spoke: Shannon McKinney

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Mindel, to CLOSE public hearing; the motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by A motion was made by Mindel, seconded by Kahlow, that the Resolution be RECOMMENDED TO BE NOT ADOPTED to the Common Council on 8/11/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Mindel, Trost

Abstain: 1 - Woodard

22-0880

Certified Survey Map - Part of NE 1/4 - NE 1/4, Section 21, T15N-R7W; Town of Shelby, La Crosse County, Wisconsin.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Neumeister, that the Plat/Certified Survey Map be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 8/11/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Mindel, Woodard, Trost

22-0881

Application of Eagle Bay Properties LLC for a Conditional Use Permit at 1124 West George St. allowing for demolition of structure for green space.

A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Kahlow, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME (per CPC Recommendation) to the Common Council on 8/11/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Mindel, Woodard, Trost

22-0885

AN ORDINANCE to amend Subsection 40-8.(a)(1), to amend Subsection 40-8(b) and to create Subsection 40-8(f) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding snow removal.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Mindel, to ADOPT; the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Mindel, to AMEND AS PROPOSED; the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Mindel, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED to the Common Council on 8/11/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Mindel, Woodard, Trost

22-0902

Application of La Crosse County (dba Hillview Health Care Center) for a Conditional Use Permit allowing for a Community Living Arrangement at 3501 Park Lane Dr.

A motion was made by Neumeister, seconded by Kahlow, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 8/11/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Mindel, Woodard, Trost

22-0910

AN ORDINANCE to amend Sections 44-1(b)(1) and 44-111, to repeal Section 44-107 and to remove the reference to 44-107 in the Parking Violation Table in Section 44-1 of the Code of Ordnances of the City of La Crosse regarding alternative side parking.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Woodard, to ADOPT; the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Woodard, to AMEND AS PROPOSED; the motion carried unanimously by voice vote.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Woodard, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED to the Common Council on 8/11/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Mindel, Woodard, Trost

22-0929 Request of Hy-Vee, Inc. for permission to apply for a Combination "Class B"
Beer and Liquor license at 4200 State Hwy 16 for the license year 2022-23.

A motion was made by Woodard, seconded by Neumeister, that the Request be

A motion was made by Woodard, seconded by Neumeister, that the Request be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 8/11/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Mindel, Woodard, Trost

22-0939 AN ORDINANCE to amend Section 4-48 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of La Crosse regarding sale of intoxicating liquor.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Mindel, that the Ordinance be RECOMMENDED TO BE ADOPTED to the Common Council on 8/11/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Mindel, Woodard, Trost

22-0943 Request of Kwik Trip, Inc. dba Kwik Spirits 773 to Amend Premise Description at 2506 South Ave. to allow for store remodel.

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Neumeister, that the Request be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 8/11/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 5 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Mindel, Trost

Abstain: 1 - Woodard

Various license applications pursuant to Chapters 4, 6, and/or 10 of the La Crosse Municipal Code for the remainder of license period 2022-2023 (August).

A motion was made by Kahlow, seconded by Woodard, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 8/11/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Mindel, Woodard, Trost

Application of La Crosse Lodge 1920 Loyal Order of Moose, Inc. dba Moose Lodge 1920 for Expansion of Alcohol Beverage License to an adjacent outdoor area at 1932 Ward Avenue for a special event on Sunday, August 28, 2022.

A motion was made by Woodard, seconded by Kahlow, that the Application be RECOMMENDED RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SAME to the Common Council on 8/11/2022. The motion carried by the following vote:

Yes: 6 - Richmond, Neumeister, Kahlow, Mindel, Woodard, Trost

### **Adjournment**

Meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m.